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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD /OIC-CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
District LR Consultants
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

For the SDS:

MA. C . MANAY
Chief ES, SGO
Officer-in-Charge

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 48, S. 2023

re: DIVISION TRAINING WORKSHOP FOR K TO 12 DISTRICT
QUALIFIERS FOR STORYBOOK WRITING AND GRAPHIC DESIGNING

DATE: August 1, 2023

In connection with the conduct of the Division Training Workshop for K to 12
District Qualifiers for Storybook Writing and Graphic Designing at the SDO Conference
Hall, this Division through the Curriculum Implementation Division — Learning
Resource Management Section would like to announce the change of its schedule from
August 2-4, 2023 to August 3-5, 2023.

2. All other provisions stated in the memorandum are still in effect.

3. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum are desired.
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